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The Membears,
Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

DIRECTORS' REFORT

Your Diectors have pleasure In presenting the 15 Annual Report of your Company together with ﬂwe
Audited Financial Statements of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial

year ended, 315 March, 2023.

1.

FINANCIAL

The Financial performance of the Company for the year under review as compared to the previous
financial year are summarized below for your consideration:

Standalone Consolidated

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

{Amt in Lakhs) (Amt in Lakhs)
Revenue from 16,378.59 | 14,368.42 16,582.13 14,571.55
Operations(Nef)
Cther Income 160,64 738.01 160.36 266.28
Total Revenue 16,539.43 14,606.43 16,743.09 14,837.83
Total Expenses 1460548 13,450.13 14,540.03 1372024
Profit Before 1,933.94 1,156.00 1,803.06 1,117.59
Exceptional items
and Tax
Add:  Exceptional 24023 - 975.54 -
ftams iy = -

' Profit Before Tax 217447 1,156.00 2.779.00 1,117.59
[b) MAT Entitiement " = 3 :
ic} Defered Tax (53.48) 13.79 (53 48) 13.79
Charge
{dDeferred  Tax 120.14 5 120,14 =
Earlier years
fe) Cument tax 86..30 86.30 .
adjustments of
earlier years

Profit After Taxes 17a.21 B17.21 2,326.04 778.80
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2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS :

A. India O s: (Apri March 2023

The Company achieved nel tumaover of Rs, 1658213 lakhs in 2022-23 as compared o Rs.
14 571.45 lakhs in 2021-22 resulting in a growth of 13,79 %. Revenue from Operations include
Duty Draw Back, RODTEP License. The growth appears muted due lo disconfinuation of SES
(Surface Engineering Solutions) business from June'22 onwards. The tumover of SES
(Surface Engineering Solutions) was only Rs. 307 48 lakhs s compared to PY of Rs.1,046 28
lakhs. At Springs & Fasteners level, the growth is around 20%.

We have an exiraordinary Income of Rs.975.94 lakhs mainly on account Sale of Thane Office
Bullding & Goodwill of SES (Surface Engineering Solutions) Business in Consolidaled

Financials. In the standalone Financials, we have an exiraordinary income (nef) of Rs.240.23
Lakhs which is net of write off Investment in WOS in China of Rs. 735,71 lakhs as the saxd

investment was transferred to Gala Springs LLP &l a nominal value of Rs.10 lacs resulting in loss
of Rs.735.71 lakhs. This has no impact on consolidated financials as the transaction took place

within group.

The Profit afler tax has grown from Rs, 778.80 lakhs to Rs. 2,326.04 lakhs representing an
increase of 198.59%. PAT from operations has grown from Rs.778.80 lacs to Rs. 1,556.54 lacs,
an increase of 99.74%

China's &

The Holding Company has undergone a stralegic transfer of its investments in subsidiary Gala
Precision Components (Shanghai) Private Limited (Gala China) to its group company Gala
Springs LLP at a nominal value of Rs. 10 lakhs. The holding company has invested in Gala
Springs LLP for 92% stake at Rs, 24 Lakhs. Simultanecusly, the company has taken proactive
steps to transfer its China business o its distributor. Going forward, the company will sell
products to the local distributor who will then sell to Chinese customers. Given the
circumstances of the investment transfer, cessafion of losses, and the shift 1o a distributor mode
J{he Holding Company expects io collect outstanding receivables as of March 2023 amounting fo
Rs 893 Lakhs due from Gala China hence, no provision is considered necessary at this stage by
management,

**{1RMB = 11.9585 INR as at 31* Mar'23, Previous Year 1RMB = 11.9705 INR )

ital E ure in existing & New Product Line & Auto

The Capital expenditure incurred in last few years has resuited in capacity enhancement, better
utilization of resources for new product development & reqular operations. As a result, we could
get faster customer approvals & ramping up of sales for these products in 2022-23. The Capital
expenditure during the year 2022-23 though was conirolled but expected fo enhance existing
capacities further,

Plan to s&t up a new plant in Chennai for which we have already procured land at Vallam
Vadaghal, SIPCOT, Sriperumbuddur District , Chennai for around Rs.297 lakhs & soon we will be
commencing construction of faclory buliding- Phase |, . The Capex expenditure envisaged for
Factory Building , Plant & Machineres & other equipment would be around Rs. 3,200 lakhs
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(approx.). Our target is fo start commercial production by June'2d. This plant will cater 1o only
Special fastening Solutions since significant growth is expected in this product fine,

3. STATE OF COMPANY's AFFAIRS:
During the year:-

~ The Company has undergone a sirategic fransfer of its invesiments in subsidiary Gala
Precision Components (Shanghal) Private Limited (Gala China) to its group company Gala
Springs LLP at a nominal value of Rs. 10 lakhs. Consequently, the remaining investment
amount of Rs, 73571 Lakhs was wrtten off in the books. Simultaneously, the company has
laken proactive steps to fransfer its China business fo s distributor, Going forward, the
company will sell products o the local distributor who will then sell 1o Chinese customers.
Given the circumstances of the investment fransfer, cessation of losses, and the shift o a
distributor moded, the Company expects to collect outstanding receivables as of March 2023
amounting fo Rs 893 Lakhs due from Gala China hence, no provision is considered necessary
al this stage by management.

» The Company also sold off its office building at A-59 , Road no.10, Wagle Indusinal Estate,
Thane West 400604, for a total consideration of Rs.848.50 lakhs, due fo under ulilization of
office space & also being non-core assel. This will improve the ROCE.

» The Company also Sold off its Goodwill in SES (Surface Engineerng Solutions) for a
consideration of Rs. 300 lacs & discontinued its operation from 19 June'23 onwards. This will
resull in improvement in working capital cycle & ROCE

= The Registered office of the Company was shifted within the city limit from A-59, Road No. 10,
Wagle Industrial Estate Thane - 400604 fo A-B07, 8% Floor, Thane One DIL Complex
Ghodbunder Road, Majiwade, Thane (West) — 400610 w.e.f. 19 December 2022 in order to
carry on the business of the Company more conveniently.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
[During the year, theme has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.
5. DIVIDEND:

The strength of the Comgany Bes in identification, execution and successful implementation of
business projects. To strengthen the long term prospectus and sustainable growth in assets and
revenue, it is important for the Company fo evaluate vanious opportunities in the different vertical in
which Company operates.

The Board of Directors consider this to be in the sirategic interest of the Company and beliave fhal
this will greatly enhance the long lerm shareholder value, The Company expects better results for
the coming year. In order to fund this development and implementation projects, conservation of
fund is of vital importance. Therefore, Direclors have nol recommended any dividend for the
financial year 2022-23.

6. AMOUNT TRANSFERED TO RESERVES:

During the year, The Company has not transferred any amount of profit to the General Reserve of

the Company. [
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10.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to section 134(3)(a) and Secfion 92(3) of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
framed thereunder, The Annual Retum of the Company is available on the website of the Company
- hitps.figal comfinve le_govemance

F I OF THE BOARD:
The Board of Directors met 7 {Seven) times in the financial year 2022-23.
During the period, your Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards 1 related 1o Board
Mestings and Secretarial Standards 2 related to General Meelings issued by the Insiitute of
Company Secretaries of India respectively

The infervening gap between the Meetings was within the perod prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013

The Company has 6 (Six) Directors,

:; Name of the Directors Designation

1. | Shri. Vishanji H. Gala Director [Chairman)

2 | Shai, Kiril V, Gala Managing Director
3. | Sml Taramati V. Gala Direclor

4. | Shri. Balkishan 5, Jalan Execulive Director

5. | Shri. Satish D, Kotwani Ditector

6. | Shri Rajendra V Gogri Director

The Company has received a Declarafion in Form DIR-8 from all the Directors stating that they are
nol disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act, 2013. The Company has also received Form
MBP-1 from all the Direciors under Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not mandatorily
required to appoint any whote fime KMPs.
DEC TION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

The provisions of Sechon 149 peraining to the appointment of Independent Direclors do not apply
1o the Company.



11. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of the knowledge and belief and information obtained by your Direclors, your Directors
make the following statement in terms of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating 1o matenal
departures;

b} The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and esfimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair wew of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the Comgpany for that period,

c) The Direclors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequale
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for saleguarding the assets of
{hie Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;

d) The Director's had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis and,

) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequalte and operafing effectively.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186;

Particulars of Loans, Guaraniees and invesimenis made by the Company as al 31 March, 2023
covered under the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, are given in the
Moles forming part of the Financlal Stalements.

A) Loans Given:

The details of Loans given, if any, to the paries a5 per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
is disclosed in the Note 14 of the Noles to the Financial Statements.

B} Investments Made:

The details of investments made by the Company as per section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
is disclosed in the Note 13 of the Noles to the Financial Statements. Further during the period,
e Company has not fresh investments.

B] Guarantees Given;

There are no Guaraniees given by the Company to-any of the parties as per section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 other than disclosed in MNote 37 to the Financial Statements

13. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT UNDER SECTION 188:

&l related party transactions that were entered inlo during the year under report Were on an arm's
length basis and in the ordinary course of business.
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Details of the contracts / arrangements | transactions with related parties are given in the Nole 36 fo
Financial Statements.

14. SHARES:

15.

16.

7.

a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:
The Company has not Bought Back Shares during the year under review.

b) SWEAT EQUITY:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
¢} BONUS SHARES:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:

The Board of Directors at ils meefing held on 24* December, 2021 approved an Employee
Stock Option Plan called as the ‘Gala Employees Stock Opfion Plan 2021" "ESOP 20217/
"Plan®) and the shareholders of the Company approved the said Scheme at the Exira
Ordinary General Meeting held on 14" January 2022

The details of the ESOP under Scheme as on March 31, 2023 is annexed as Annexure A 1o
this Report and also disclosed in the accompanying financial statements,

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company
which has occurred during the end of the financial year of the Company {.e. March 31, 2023 excepl
for sale its Goodwill in SES (Surface Enginesring Solutions) for a consideration of Rs, 300 lacs &
discontinued its operation from 19 June'23 onwards, This will result in improvement in working
capital cycle & ROCE.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There are no significant and matenial orders passed by the regulators / courts that would impact the
gaing concemn stalus of the Company and ils future operations,

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiae
are not applicable lo the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating fo
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors gualifications, positive
attributes, indepandence of Directors and ather related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of

the Companies Act, 2013, q
VAR




18. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has been employing women employees in vanous cadres within its office. The
Company has in place a policy against Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees are covered under the policy. There was no
comgplaint received from any employee during the financial year 2022-23 and hence no complaint is
outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for redressed. Also the Intemal Complaints Committee as
required to be constituted by the Company has been duly constituted as per policy under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

The information on conservabion of energy, technalogy absorpbon and foreign exchange eamings
and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The
Companies {Accounis) Rules, 2014, are as follows:

Conservation of energy

A. Energy Conservalion measures taken: The Company uses eleciricity as major source of energy.
Adequate steps for power factor improvement have been laken, wherever feasible, including
solar power generating plants under OPEX model in Plot 302. The Solar plant size instled was
520 KWp and solar energy generated during the year was 5,16,038.90 (PY:500471.90) &
energy cost saved dunng the year was Rs.23.95 lakhs (PY: Rs.19.68 lakhs).

B, Additional investment & proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumgption of
energy: Solar Power Plant Installation through OPEX model in Plot 295. The Solar Plant 1o be
installed will be of 580 KWp and is expected lo generate annually 8,12,000 unils & expected

annual savings would be Rs. 38 iacs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
{Amt in Lakhs) | (Amt in Lakhs)
Power Consumgtion 489,95 428 87
Fuel & Diesal Consumption 4475 4140
Generalor Hire Charges | NIL NIL
Technology absorption

A. Future plan of action:

1. Continuous New Product Developmeant in springs and fastening solutions.

2 To continue Investment in Machineries for New Product Lines in 2023-24.

| Technology up gradation in existing products,




4, Setting up new plant in Chennai for Special Fastening Solutions during 2023-24 for
which Land has already been procured in 2022-23.

T

1. Efforts in brief, made; | Continuous lechnology development & improvement in
the process to enhance fatigua life of spnngs.

2 Benefits derived as a | Better springs with high performancefatigue fe. Several
result of above efforts: | customer approvals received,

3. | Technology imported | NIL

With regard to foreign exchange eamings and outgo for the year 2022-23, the position is as under;

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
{Amt in Lakhs) {Amt in Lakhs
Income in foresgn curmency 5937 .40 5251.68
Expendilure  In foreign 125.19 373
CUITENCY
Purchase in foreign currency 2008.27 231538
20. RISK MANAGEMENT Y:

Risk managemen! Includes identifying types of risks and its assessmeni, risk handling and
manitoring and reporting. The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism
covering the risk mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation
process. A detalled exercise is being carried oul to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor the
principal risks that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Board periodically
reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigale the same through a properly
defined framework.
H.C TE IBILITY:

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules, your Company needs o
constitule a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR). The Board has constituted the same
under chairmanship of Mr. Kirit Vishanji Gala. The ofher members of Commitiee are Mr. Vishanji
Harshi Gala.

Details aboul the policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate Social
Respansibility inifiatives taken during the year, As per “Annexure B".

22. AUDITORS:
L STATUTORY AUDITOR:

The Mambers al the Annual General Meeting held on 30" Seplember, 2019 approved the Re-
appoiniment of M's. M. M. Nissim & Co LLP., Chartered Accountants (Firm Regisiraton No.
107122W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company lor a further lerm of 5 years and 1o hold the
office from the conclusion of thal Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of ihe Annual
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General Meeting fo be held for financial year 2023-24 on such remuneration as may be fixed by
the Board.
i. COST AUDITOR:

Pursuant fo Section 148 and other applicable provision if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 along
with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 the Company needs o maintain Cost records for the financial year 2022-23. Hence,
Mis. Shekhar Joshi & Co. (Membership Number-10700], is duly appointed to conduct audit of
cost records maintained by the Company pertaining o Disc Springs parts & Assemblies, Coil &
Spiral Spring & Special Fastening Solutions business for the financial year 2022-23 al a
remuneration of Rs. 75,000~ per annum plus Taxes and reimbursement of oul of pockel
expenses, As required under the Companies Act, 2013, remuneration of Cost Auditors is
required to be placed before the Members in the General Meeting for their approval. Your
Directors propose ratification of remuneration of Mis. Shekhar Joshi & Co.. (Membership
Mumber 10700), for the financeal year 2023-24,

23. UTIDHB OR Eﬂuﬁm‘s BY TH Mg ON__EVERY QUALIFICATION

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Auditors in
their report on the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 319 March, 2023

24. INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROL:

The Board has adopted the policies and procedure for ensuring the ordery and sfficient conduct of
its business, inchuding adherence fo the Company's Policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the
prevantion and deteclion of fraud and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
recards, and the timely preparation of refiable financial disclosures.

25. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company does not have any joint venture or associates Company, However Company had
one whally owned subsidiary Company ie. Gala Precision Components (Shanghai) Private Limited,
China; and which was sold 1o it's group LLP Gala Springs LLP.

The statement containing the salient features of the financial stalement of our subsidiary in the
prascribed formal AOC-1 is appendead as "Annexure C" 1o the Board's Repos.

26. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the year, your Company has not accepled any Public Deposits under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013. However the Company has accepled unsecured loans from its members and
in compliance with Rule (2) (1) (¢} (vili) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
read with amendment rules therelo, durng the year under review, the Company also accepled
unsecured loans from the Directors and their relatives in tranches for business purpose along with a
declaration in writing from him/her to the effiect that the said Inan amount s not baing given out of
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funds acquired by bomowing or accepting loans or depasits from others, detadls of same are given
below:
{Amt in Lakhs)
Sr. | Name of the person | Relation with | Opening | Received | Repaid
No. the Company during | duringthe | ason 31®
the year year Mar, 23
1. | M. Vishanji Gala Directar 52.00 24.00 79.00 i
2. | Ms. Taramah Gala Director 10.00 20.00 30.00 0
3. | N Kiritv. Gala Managing 0 70350 | 70350 0
Director
4. | Ms. Rumie Gala " Relative of 0 5250 52.50 0
Directors
§. | Kirit V. Gala (HUF) Entity in which | 1150 0 11.50 0
Director having
substantial
inferest
6. | Vishanji Gala (HUF) | Enlity in which 3.25 0 0 325
Director having
substantially
interest
7. | Madhu Ashar Member 3Z7.00 Q 300.00 27.00
B. | Manisha Ashar Member 58.90 25.00 0 83.90
8. | Vasanji Mamania Member 400.00 0 o 400.00
10. | Kiran Chheda (HUF) Member 69.00 1] 0 65.00
11, [Paresh  Dhirajlal |  Member 2500 0 0 25.00
Gala
12, | Prili Deepak Palil Member 41.00 (1] 41.00 0
13, | Jayshn Sudhir | Member 35.00 i 0 35,00
Gosar
14. | Chandan Bhailal Member 25.00 ] 25.00 4]
Savla
15. [ Sudhir  Tokarshi|  Member 25.00 0 0 25,00
Gosar
18, | Rupa Mehta Member 25.00 0 0 25.00
17, | Alpa Kiran Chheda Ralatve of 92.00 o 1] 92.00
N - mrmrs
27. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The statement containing parficulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Acl, 2013 read along with Rule 5{2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company as no
employees were in receipt in remuneration above the limits specified in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
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28. DISCLOSURE OF VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company promoies ethical behavior in all its business aclivibies and in line with the best
internabonal Governance practices, The Company has established a system under which
empioyees may report unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct, fraud, violafion of
Company's code of conduct without fear of reprisal. The Whistle Biower Policy aims to protect the
inferests of the organization, focusing on its principle values and strengihen the culture of the
organization as a whole. The Company has in place a well-defined Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil
Mechanism and no redressal cases have been registered for the period under consideration.

29, MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Maintenance of cos! records as specified by the Central Govemment under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, is required to be maintained by the Company and accordingly such accounts
and records are made and maintained

30. OTHER DISCLOSURES:-

Mo disclosures are requined in respect of sub rule xi & xi of Rule B{5) of The Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 read with Section 134(3)(q) as the same is not applicable to the Company during the
financial yeas,

31, ACKNOWLEDG

Your Directors thank the various Cenfral and State Govemment Departments, Organizations and
Agencies for the continued help and co-cperation extended by them. The Directors also gralefully
acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, vendors, banks
and other business partners for the excellent support received from them during the year. The
Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of the Company for their
unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Buard

/ I -+ nh
Balkishan S. Jalan
Ilunaging Dli"iﬂﬂl' Director

DIN: 01540274 DIN: 02876873
Address: 1600, Lodha Aristo 1, Address: 1206, ‘B’ Wing,
Easter Express Highway, Raj Grandeur CHS,
Majiwada, Thane - 400601, Behind Hiranandani Hospital
Powai, A.S, Marg,
Mumbai 400075
Place: Thane
Date: 12 June 2023 [
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ANNEXURE - &
DISCLOSURES ON EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2023
: Stock Plan
Nature of Disclosures Particulars
Oplions Granted 44,600
Options vested -
| Opbions exercised -
The total no of shares arising as a resull of exercise of oplions -
Opticns lapsed -
E“fl::-ﬂvﬂ_‘_m -
Variation of terms of oplions il
Money realized by exercise of options -
Tatal no of Options in force 44,600
Employee wise details of options granted to: Name of employee Option
5
grante
d
FY-2022-23
a_ Key Managerial Personne! Balkishan Jalan | 6,250
b. Any other employee who receives a grant of oplions in any
one year of option amounting to five percent or more of | Satish Kotwani 6,250
options granted during that year.
Chukevar 2875
Prasad Care 2,300
Avadhut Panshikar 3,300
Krishna Bharadwaj 2,750
Sunil Kumar Pathak 2,500
Tukaram Behra 2,750
Mahesh Patil 3,000
Rajesh Charjan 3,000
Other|{Pending Q425
Allotment)

L ok
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c. Identified employees who were granted oplion, during any | Nil
one year, equal lo or exceeding one percent of the issued
capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of
the company at the time of grant,

For and on behalf of the Board
Gala Precigion Engineering Private Limited

fg ;F‘-h e

Mo | —
Balkishan S. Jalan

Hanaging Director Director

DIN: 01540274 DiIN: 02876873
Address: 1600, Lodha Aristo 1, Address: 1206, ‘B’ Wing,
Easter Express Highway, Majiwada, Raj Grandeur CHS, Behind Hiranandani Hospital
Thane = 400601, Powal A.S. Marg, Mumbai 400075,
Place: Thane
Date: 12 June 2023
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PEILIRIUS iy o

Annexura B to Director's Reporl

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: Your Company is committed lo operate and grow
its business in a socially responsible way, The Company's vision is to grow its business, whilst
reducing the environmental impact of s operations and increasing its positive social impact. Your
Company has embraced some of the activilies listed in the Schedule VIl of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 Pursuant to Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companses (Corporate Soclal Responsibility) Rule, 2014, the board of Dwectors have constilule a
CSR Committee. The board also framed CSR Policy in compliance with the provision of Section

135 of Companies Act, 2013.
2. Composition of CSR Committee:
Number of meetings | MNumber of meetings of
:: Name of Director “’:ﬁ“m””]““ ! "‘:‘““’J of CSR Committee | CSR Committee attended
’ rectorship | ,cid during the year during the year
s Director
N - :
Committee)
. ) Director
g ':““E"" Harshi) o\ \omber-CSR 2 2
Committeg)

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company -

https:/igalagroup. comfinvestors/corparate_governance

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-linkis) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable - N.A,

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 529.68 /- Lakhs

(b} Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 10.597
Lakhs

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years. - N.A,

{d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any - NA

() Total CSR obligation for the financial year (Sb+5¢-5d) — Rs. 10.597 /- Lakhs.

""”";EF —{ \ aga f]rl'-uq}/ L'

Gala Precision Engineering ta Limited ' ﬁ(
B0 Bim Fpne. Thans Oea. DIl Cmifilia s alagi v fom
Ghndpunder Road. Majeesa. Thane Wes!  Pincode - 800 610 col Ne UPS0SBMHIDOGER T Y BB



6. (a)- Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)

FE—

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year - Nil

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

@ @ @ (5) (8) m (8)
Htem from
Mode of
sL Name of :m:tfaﬂm Local .Amn::ﬂw impleme | Mode of implementation -
the area | | ocation of the project. | P O |ntation-| Through implementing
No. Proi Schedule |(Yes/ the project Direct y
FOleCl- | \nil to the Naol). (in Rs.). (YesiNo) et
Act,
CSR
State District Mame | Registration
number
Medical
help, food,
clothing,
as per Rotary  |CSRO0O07038]
1, ”'“::”HTEE“ Schedule VIl Yes |Maharashira | Mumbai | 100000 | No o Trust
: | Mul
digoing {i) und
bare wells,
elc,
Edication | 2P Shri Kutchhi CSR00012937
| " Schedule VIl| Yes |Maharashira| Mumbal | 859,700 No | \isa Oswal
| ma Seva Samal
Animal as per SRO0004
3| Welfare |Schedule VIl Yes | Gujaral |Ahmedabad| 1 0o 000 No E'I:'h“ﬁn P oot
Activity (i) i
Total 10,59, 700/-

{b} Amount spent in Administrative overheads - Nil

() Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable - NA,
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(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Ba+6b+6c) - Rs. 10.597 (- Lakhs

() C5R amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount Spent

for the Financial Year| Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Account as Schedule VIl as per second proviso to section

(in Rs. In Lakhs) per section 135(8) 135(5)
Amount | Date of transfer | " pooq . | Amount | Date of transfer
10,587 /- - - - - -
{f) Excess amount for set off -
Sl No. Particular Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
. [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sechion)
i) 10.587
135(5)
(§) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 10.597

(i) [Excess amount spent for the financial year [{i)-{ij]} g

Surplus arising oul of the CSR projects or programmes o

) activities of the previous financial years, if any

]

) Frmunt gvailable for sel off in succeeding financial years [[ii}-

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three financial
years: - NA

B. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year}. Yes [ No &

, f%[_._;f \b ¥ 1



9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5) - NA

For and on behalf of the Board
Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

.g'rncmé”.-f ""‘f :
. / s [ .
V. Gala V VishanjiH. Gala
Managing Director ~ Director '

DIN: 01540274 DIN: 01540359
(Chairman-CSR Commities) C5R Commitiea Member

Place: Thane
Date: 12 June 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

WI-:: have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GALA PRECISION
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company™}. which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 3st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information reguired by the Companies
Act, 20013 ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India; of the state of affairs (financial position)
of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, its profit (financial performance) and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are lurther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities [or
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provistons of the Compandes Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31 to the standalone financial statements, the Company has. trade
Receivables of Rs. 893 Lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 74585 lakhs) due from Gala Precision
Components (Shanghai) Private Limited (Gala China), a step down subsidiary. However, for
the reasons mentioned in the said Mote, given the circumstances of the investment transfer,
cessation of losses, and the shift to a distributor model, management ks confident of recovering
the amounts due and included under Trade Receivables. We have relied upon the management

jud gement,
Owur opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter,

Other Information

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information incluoded in the Board’s report including annexure o
Board's report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,
M § Page10f 12




M M NISSIM & COLLP Continuation Sheet........

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our know ledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we
conchrde that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
repart that fact.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) ol the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules thereon.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate acoounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but to do
50,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Cur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
ko issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform andit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- = -
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

b) Obtain an understanding of intetnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢} Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting, estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our suditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner thal achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit lindings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
refevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) sued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give in the
" Annexure A” - a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

b} In our opinien, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules thereon.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st
Mmhﬁlﬂ from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Page 3 of 12
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference o fimancial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over

financial reporting;

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best
of cur information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

a. The company has no pending litigations which could have impact on its linancial
position in the financial statements except as stated in Note 35 to the Standalone
Financial Statements;

b, The Company didd not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. (a) As represented to us by the management and to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or lend or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bemeliciaries: and

(b} As represented to us by the management and to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity {“Funding Parties”},
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries; and

(¢) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e}, as provided
under {a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

g. The Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

T M 4
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i, As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended), which
provides for maintaining books of account in accounting software having a feature of
recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change
made in books of account along with the date when such changes were made and
ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled, is applicable to the Company only with
effect from financial year beginning April 1, 2023, the reporting under clause (g) of Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auvditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is currently not
applicable

For M M Nissim & Co LLP
Chartered Accounlanis

(Firm Regn. No. 107122W/ W100672)

.-.'o,
TS e
M. Kashinath gl wi, N
Partrer o sy o}
Mem. No: 036490 00
Mumbai, 12 June, 2023
UDIN=- 23938 Ra . ZM T2 1
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“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING
PRIVATE LIMITED

i) a) A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

B) The company has maintiined proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
Assets;

b) The Property, Plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification, which in our opinion is
reasonable, considering the size and the nature of its business. The frequency of
verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
physical verification;

¢} Based an our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
/ property tax paid documents (which evidences title) provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements
included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company as al
the balance sheet date.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
during the year, Accordingly, provisions clause (i)(d) of Para 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

e} No proceedings have been Initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 318 March 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder

i) a) The inventory, except for goods in transit, has been physically verified by the
management during the year at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its operation, For goods in transit, the goods have been
received subsequent to the year-end or confirmation have been obtained. No discrepancies
of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical
verification of inventory when compared with books of account,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.3 crores, in aggregate, at any point of ime
during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the retumms or statements comprising
stock statements, book debt statements, credit monitoring arrangement reports, statements on
ageing analysis of the debtors / other receivables, and other stipulated (inancial information
filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the unaudited books of acoount of
the Enmpanfﬁf_:}r the respective quarters except for the following;
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Continuation Shest........

Particulars® Jun-22 | Sep-22 | Dec-22 | Mar-23
e e T 663855 746047 806263 7,750.61
Add: Reconciliation of Itemns not considered in

e Statement filed veith the bank

Related party debtors & Scrap Debtors B64.99 99785 | 1.22677) 959.01
Advance to debtors (36.53) | (40.62) | (6691)| (14.97)
Inventory in Transit (13479) | (M690) | (21646)| (251.52)
Valvation Difference o 295.24 491.92 9710 23048
Balance as per Financial Statements 752746| BS562.TZ| 9,103.13| B.&B1.61

“Nature of Security - Secured by pari passu charge by way of hypothecation of inventories of
raw materials and finished goods and book debts, both present and future.

iii) The Company has made investments in other entities. The Company has not provided any
guarantee or security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or any other parties during
the year,

{a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee or provided securily to any other entity during the year and hence
reporting under clauses (iii)a).{c).(d).(e) and {f} of the order are not applicable.

(b) lnour opinion, the investments made in entities are , prima facie, not prejudicial to the
company’s interest.

fv} The Company has not granted any loan nor given any guaraniee or security, during the
yvear, covered by the provisions of Sections 185 of the Act. The Company has complied with
the provision of Section 186 of the Act in respect of investment made.

v} In our opinion the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, with regard to the deposits accepted
and amounts deemed to be deposits accepted. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law board or the
Mational Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other
Tribunal against the Company in this regard.

vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 We have broadly reviewed the books of
account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for
maintenance of cost records under Section 145(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are
of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and
maintained by the Company. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of
the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate orcomplete.
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wif) a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales-Tax, Goods and Services Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with appropriate authorities, where applicable. According to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such statutory dues which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the recards of the company, the dues outstanding in respect of income-tax,
sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise, goods and services tax,
value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows;

Statute and nature . Financial year to which the Forum where dispute | Amount in
of dues matter pertains is pending Lakhs

2011-12 CIT -Appeals .76

2014-15 CIT -Appeals 5175

Income Tax Act, | 2015-16 CIT -Appeals 5.90)
1961 2016-17 CIT -Appeals 11.66 |
201718 CIT -Appeals 55.30

2015-19 CIT -Appeals 114.29

2020-21 CIT - Appeals 1.53

viii) There wiere no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were

surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

ix} a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other

x)

borrowings or inthe payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year,

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority

¢} To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the
Company were, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which
the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or 1o meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f} The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiariesor joint ventures or associate companies.

a) The Company has not issued any of its securities (including debt instruments) during
the year andhence reporting under clause (x){a) of the Order is not applicable.

T,
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b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause (x)}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi) #) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company hasbeen noticed or reported during the year.

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year and upto the date of this report

¢) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to have a
whistfle Blower Mechanism as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013, However, as
represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order
Is not applicable

xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act for
all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an intermal audit
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the
Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xiv)(b) of Fara 3 of the Order are
not applicable to the company

x) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

xvi)  a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, provisions of clause (xvi){a) of Para 3 of the Order are
not applicable to the Company,

b) During the year, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities and accordingly, provisions of clause (xvi)(b) of Para 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the Regulations
madde by theReserve Bank of India and accordingly the provisions of clause (xwillc) of
Para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

d) The group does not have any CIC as a part of the group and accordingly reporting
under clause (xvi)({d) of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvij The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and.ﬂ:,gclﬂmediqtel}r preceding financial year,

.': _. ;) s :: Page 9 of 12
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xviti) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumpltions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year From the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act
Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For M M MNissim & Co LLP
Chertvred Acoownbanis

{Firm Regn. No. 107122W/W100672)

1
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Partner e =
Mem. Mo 036490
Mumbal, 120 June, 2023
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M M NISSIM & CO LLP Continuation Sheet.......

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE - B

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference 1o Standalone Financial
Statements of GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”) as
of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to Standalone financial statements and such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference o Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mote reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate inlernal financial controls with reference
to Stancalone Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements and their operating,
pffectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements includes obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing
the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of malerial misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
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H H HIEE'H & Eu LLP Continuation Sheet........
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference
to Standalone Financial Statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and {3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
with reference to Standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in cenditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

For M M Missim & Co LLP
Chartered Accowmbands

Mem. Nou: 036490 "
Mumbai, 12% June, 2023
UDIN- 23-34uf0 Re R ZM 729
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Balanee sheet us at 31 March 2023

Gy Indiam Bupee) I Ammt an Lakhs)
Mg 3 Klar 20T3 3 Mie Q02T
EQUITY AND LLAMLITIES
Sharcholdrrs’ Tapds
Share capical i I8LTY 13
Ressrves amd suspls 4 &,192.7% & 471 54
B 445,54 6, 724.33
Seon-current lahilitie
Lomgerm borowimgs 3 ik 337745
Diciirred ks buabvil iy {net) 4 3Th 3R 0TI
Lamp-term provissns T 45557 At 1
1EER.33 1,0EF 53
Carvent linbilities
Shor-serm bormreamnes K Mg I300.80
Timitle payables
Diocs b mmiers sl smalll esterprises ] 67.51 i.ab
{3ues 1o Unhers ¥ TEL A% 1 30l 34
Chiher curment abnlities i 1mTE 3. 1
Slart-lerm pirovinios i &1l 15598
SETES 5.6 4K
TOTAL ECRUTTY AND LEABILATIES - 1700517 I8 54
ASSETS
Nan-rurrenn assets
Property, plant sl cpuipmmes i 413735 3943 54
Ity ihile assets i L7680 |.683.7T
Capmal work-in-progres [IE 11581 1235
ritnngihle seeis under developeent i HASD 2931
Irvestmend praperty 12 g .
Hon-cuirend nvestimenis il I4.0m T4ETI
Lingz-teim boasvs wsd advances 4 7.4 13054
HATIAS TAEH.24
Currend aiscts
leveniogies 15 LA TS ] 444400
Timb jecevvahles in JETROT A2 2
ey | s gl v e T LATOTT i ]
Shorserm loans omd advesges i TRl &l
Other courtenl ety ¥ i, T2 TR
I B e EALT.2%
TOTAL ASSETS I? IT 15,444 54
Kignifiraml stcounting poliches 2
The mies felemed 1o shove form mn inbegral pan of fhe financeal stateivens
An pur oot pepoat o even daie afachel
Fur M M Nissim & Cn LLP For and am behall of the Buard af Directots of
[ rebered Acgownimen tiadn Frocision Fogineering Privaie 1isited

Firm's Begistralon Vo, 071 22IF i 72
OJ *
: -f&l:’*. 3

Y, Giala Halkishan =, Julin
Mumorgiag {lirecior Evecitte Dlrectyr

Membership N Q06A00 e aCie
Mumsthad, | 2ih Jem-2000 Sumbai. |28 Jun=20:23 Msirrihai, 1 2t6 Bun-2023
UOIN: 2 =3e e DR Lt 128

14



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Yesr ended 31 March 2423
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Cash Mow statement Tor the vear ended 31 March 2023
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the vear ended 3 March 2023 (Confimed )
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Mofes fo Minanciol statements (Coutfared]
froe riye Fay whided T1 Mivake 20030

(Comrency  ndion Hupees) {Ami im Lakhsj

1T Investmeni properey 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar H122
Cam = 19.1%
Less: Reclassidicution of Investmen! Property to Froperty, = 0, 1K
Flont & Equipmest )

13 Mum-cirrenl bvesiments A1 Aar 2021 31 Mar 2022

i Vindssal it wcanf s st athndes)
flang dowm, Travly snguaiod)

Investment b whally onned subsidiary enmpany

i(ala Precision Components {Shanghai) Prvete Lamifed, Chana - TETL
Investment im Subsidisry
Gigls Sprunys LLT 2400 -
Nume ufpariner Share
Ciufu Previsim Sug P Ll N
St Kl Gl e
24801 T45.71
—
Aggregale book  value  of  unguoiled  non-cue 1400 4571

Rl e

7
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Gala Precision Engincering Private Limited

Motes (o Minancinl stolements fCoosfared)
ar v wveer asndend B F Ak 21020

(Cumency | lndian Kopoost

14 Loans and advances

Ta parties sther iham related pariies

Capstal mlvimces
{Limaverresl amal ponnldied good)

Secariry deposits (umsecared)
Conmderal gonil

Advanees fo crediers (umiecired)
Cemnhlersd good
Canzidiernd dombifil

Lesx) Provision for doubtful sdvemos fo
crediirs

Llevpcreredd owed panvdelired pood

Luisni sl advances bo emmiplinsecs
Balances with Stmitory Authorites
bllmimum aliernite s crodit receivalzle
Income tax reeeivabie (net of Provision)
Prepaid Expenses

Expon bengfiix recsivahle

el
bl )

At in Lakhs)
31 Aar 2023 3] Mar 2022
San-curront urrent I =< il Ciurremt
portion porting erticn st
kg - 44,35 =
0. = 44 3% =
L - i 10 -
1.yy - ] W] -
- 17743 - 10647
- L0 24
% {200 - {2048}
< 17743 = 1967
= 6157 - 0. T2
- B1.5H 1536 1h2.9]
590 - 11859
107,04 - % z
- 155 - 5040
- 31,8 - 13517
112.93 13 18 5380 407 41
ITLGS 412410 159,34 L
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Giala Precision Engineering Private Linuted

Motes be Mnancial stntements SCoudimued)

fear phe yusar emolend 31 Mgk 2033

Is

1]

(Currency - indiun Kupes) | Aot i Lakohasi
Imventories 0 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
FFoeined ot frowine il evant il meet sevedinainle viluep
Rinw pmaterial IRXLES Rl LR 1]
Work-m-progrisi 1394551 1,104,653
Finishad goods [inclsding in-trmmsa) * 114597 1,0%0.44
Storrs anml spares 34510 256,14

S0E1.60 A 44701
Liss: Provision lor san-moving sock - 1,00
Y 7T N Y TN
* inchacling grsods-in-trinmil Be 871,87 Lukka {previoos yee: B, 40864 Lukba)
Trade receivabiles 3 Mar2023 31 Mar 2022
L mveemreald
Trmle Kecsivablex, Lingecured
- Comsiderl pnod LT 305130
= Cimsilered doailiciul - 148
JETILET 3oeE_ 1Y
Liess ; Provisson for desihifisl debis - 1543
67T 505126
Trudle reselvabliles Ageing Schedule
Ar ot March M. 1022
(iutstanding for following periods from due date sl payiment
Particulars Lessiban i | montls = BMore than 3 Tuial
mai [hue vt | I=2 Years - | 1-3 vears yours
‘I.hdhq:md Temile
reccivahles - considered 1 E16.20 1 ATHTh e e G 0T 3192 AaTan2
ol
Llndiapisted Trade
receivahlies - conaidereil . B - = -
| dusatiun
{Tomnk........ GRivee 11640 1476.% 27227 1009 3607 31.92 3,670,061
Ao al March 31, 2021
{rutstunding far fellowing perbods from due dafe of payment
Tatal
Pariiculars Not Diwi Lims tham & | monihs o G Vs |y Moae iham 3
wninths 1 year yeurs
Ulinispasies] Trade
receivahles « comssderail LADIR 1,563 141.5% 5577 1767 g 1852 h
pousd
Uil iz Trmale
receivables - considerad = - a 105 7l 1% 1593
snubstfial
141018 1,395.K3 14139 571 2 39,19 3,108, 10
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(iala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Motes In financiol statemenits fontinued)
foar the year ended 1] Marck 2621

ey | Imbiin Repess)

17 Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash nod cash equivalims

- Casl i hand

= Halarses with scheduled banks in
Cmmeni accoamis

her bank balances
- Birggin ooy
- Crrenl pecuust held at & loreign hranch

{Ami i Lakhs)

31 Mar 2023 51 Mar 2023

437 R
19.4% | 744
1383 2400
1,036.49 204.16

10,45 -
BT 214.16
L7077 23424

Al an currenl acvimnd held at o feeige brach sonot freely remiishle o the company beosise ol exchange nesmetiin.

id  Other current assets
L wrernreed, commidered o sifeor clforndne sifel)

Eriletest seirued oin (vargin deposis
Forward comitracis recoivishlo (no)

Dheferred premum om forwand contracs

O )

30 Mor 2823 51 Bdar 2033

(8 L r8rE |
- gns
LTAT 332
.71 7259




Giala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Motes tn fimancinl statements (Contimael)

o the yeur wvaded' 31 Marck 2027

(e Il Rupsees)
19  Revenwe from operatioog

Sale of prodics
Bprings, Parts aml Agseenblis
Surface Engincering Salutions
Sale of producis {meth

Sule of services
Sprimgs, Pans and Assemidics
Surfpoy Englneamay Solutions

1Mher nperating income
Salg of Sap
Export Imcentive Inoomes

I (Mher income

et gmin on foceign cusTency romsclons

Prafil e sale of fred usseis (net)
Insmrance claim reooved

Sumadry Balances wribten back
Dhiscount on Foraanl Contrcis
Imsierues) om rsaryin tse o e
Reni received

(At im Lakhs}
3 Mar 2013 3 follar 2032
I5218.76 12, 70814
ARu.50 (NI
15.608.27 13,73 i3
T3 1743
141 13
KL |
(ERNIE] 53014
1nn.ze TG0
THGAT [FEE NS
163TH.5% !-lJﬁE.l:I_

3 Miar 2005 3 M 20237
x s a5

14 *
= 224
LEL % A&l
{5 2508
A9.66 N, 74
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limiated

Mates 1o finuncial siatemients (Continaed)
Jive why e evadod 1) Miarch 2027

ey Thillam Hepees)

21 Cast of materials consnmed

Ieverioey ol mascriads ol b BeyEnnieg ol the year
Audd! Purchpsess durng the year
Less - Inveniocy of matsriaks w the end of the yeas

A

{4 in Lakks)

i Mar 2023 1 Plar 2022

2,804 0% (REFA L

100150 b, 1633

122 8 7,004 113
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Giala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Medes to Mnancial siatements (Craiimned)
Jur fie vear ewslad 37 Laech 2027

Ay | Indian Rupsed

11 Empleyvee benefit Expenses

Salonecs, wagcs and hosus
Comtiributem b provident mnd ofber mils
S1uff welfare eapenic

14 Finance posis

Inlerest expenis
= o e Joans

= oy wrking cogriad
= i e s

Finanve chang

1% Deprecintbion amd amortaatbon
Deprzcianion on propery, plint and equipme
Aamortisabios on mtmngihle noes
Leus; Trasaferned o Caphial Work m Progress {Beler Mme 1)

1Ami i Lskhs)
XU Afar 2023 F1 Melar 2022
154008 1.H%n K1
(IL AT [ELE 1
(EENT Kius
208112 Ilﬂ'ﬁﬂ.ﬂ
30 Adar 2023 5] Mar 2012
1350 |05
2123 17016
LR A IRETT
195 1530
219,57 ARIL14
—— ——
M Alar 2028 3| Mas 2011
4uzey Alin 41
21554 24%.1%
{2290 (2457}
20441 ik 55



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Nobes o Nnancial statements (Canfomedy

feor Mo Yt el 1o Ml 222
ICurrniwy . bulian Rupess| Lt b Lakhs)
6 (kher expenses ¥ Mur 01T 3 Mar 2022
Comamrytion of storcs and spare pars kA Aan Wi
I'"thn-l fialerial coniimel o B | 154 il
Puwer amil Fuel XY 45415
Lutenze marpes Lite 1583371
Testing expenss o X2 &7 50
fen P 113
.tn'.lll:l‘r uiidd Fadirmame
= Huilsimg a2 1432
= Flant mml machmery Al 108
= Liihers T N LR
Insurance L LN
Raies sl s M4 1158
Travelling expenses ([ ER aLnl
Legal and professionad fees B 4
P'aymem o sstiy el 455 505
Crammmiasion & LT
Buaness promeotim L[ Sy ) A, 5K
Bank ibarges Mar 2140
Telephanc snd cther commimeation exprises w10 TS
Twting s sttiomiey w27 126k
Trotisom Tor deubiclul detas - e |
Lived i sale o progemy., plant s eqoipmeent fes ) & 4305
Imiamggiiade Asserts writion ol = 195
Coovyance and vehicke exponses (LR 1h0. 1K
Tl webnss writiom-ofF IT 68 3 3
Lz Pronvtiom fur Dol Bighis wiiten hack (15.53) 167 407k
Hecruitmsem 445 LE ]
Fresght ammiand 15308 E R L]
Comopter axrensos. FRAT IRTT
Serunny expenets ErA ol
Inieresd o Btaasory Does 592 fi il
Misccesiils W Cuslimers 35,59 %57
Mimation L 172
CSR Activity Exponsos (L s
Bl loss o) Feipn clirtene Y lransa i PR .
FI'S Licvense expenses . 20,11
Bliscsllaiamin ex e 17,18 19
4.703.52 4,844 30
Moe: Paymess vo audies M Mar 2028 31 hdar 121
A audine
Sratpaory salit 4,00 448
Ciihers aevyiea 054 L]
-lﬁl_ 10§
17 Exceptinmol liems M Alar ZOTX 31 wlar 232
Paufit on I;:nlr:rl'anm-ry, Mant & Equipment { Refer Mire 45§ 175,04 =
Lies iom mle off Invveszmen in Wiodly owner] subanbiiry [Refor Mite 11) {738, 71) 4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GALA PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of GALA
PRECISION ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED hereinafter referred to as "the Holding
Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred
to as "the Group") comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the
period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statements
of a subsidiary as were audited by the other auditor, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Group
as at 31st March, 2023, its profit (financial performance) and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit report of the other auditor
referred to the “Other Matters” paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Other Information

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the Consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which are expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/audit report of other
auditors, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are
required to report that fact.

Management’s Responsibility and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules thereon. The respective Board of
Directors/management of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, , which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements is included in appendix A of this auditor’s report.
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Other Matters

We did not audit financial statements of a foreign subsidiary which, in the aggregate
represent total assets as at March 31, 2023 of Rs. 869.36 Lakhs, total revenue of Rs. 945.09
Lakhs and net Cash outflow of Rs. 1.82 Lakhs for the year ended on that date. These
financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us and our report in terms of sub section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act
in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

We did not audit the financial statements of a subsidiary whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 26.44 Lacs as at 31st March, 2023, total revenues of Rs. Nil and net cash
outflow of Rs. 6.04 Lacs for the year ended on that date. These financial statements are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of
Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on
such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the Management, these financial statements are not material to
the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by the law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements, have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the
consolidated cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account, maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with Rules
thereon.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors of the Holding Company are disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A”;
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

The Holding Company being a private limited company, the provisions of Section 197 are
not applicable to the Company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on
the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements, as
mentioned in the ‘Other Matter’ paragraph;

a.

The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on
the consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer Note 26(a) to the consolidated
financial statements;

The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

(a) As represented to us by the management of the Holding Company and to the best
of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or lend or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(Intermediaries”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Holding Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(b) As represented to us by the management of the Holding Company and to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been received by the Holding Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. The Holding Company has not declared any dividend during the year.
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As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
which provides for maintaining books of account in accounting software having a
feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of
each change made in books of account along with the date when such changes were
made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled, is applicable to the Group
only with effect from financial year beginning April 1, 2023, the reporting under
clause (g) of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), is currently not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO
report issued by and the information provided by the auditors of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company we report that
CARO is applicable only to the holding company and to no other company included
in the consolidated financial statements. We have not reported any qualifications or
adverse remarks in the CARO report of the holding company.

For M M Nissim & Co LLP

Charter

ed Accountants

(Firm Regn. No. 107122W/W100672)

==

N. Kashinath

Partner

Mem. No.: 036490

Mumbai, 12" June, 2023
UDIN:- 2 23036U308& XSALERSE
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Appendix A- Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. For the entities included in the consolidated financial statements,
which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further
described in ‘Other Matters” in this audit report.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us along with the consideration of audit
report of the other auditors referred to in Other Matters paragraph, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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ANNEXURE”A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GALA PRECISION
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

1. In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company
as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements of GALA PRECISION
ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Holding Company”).

2. In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements reporting criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

3. The respective Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements based on the criteria established by the respective Companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
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5.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Internal Financial Controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6.

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with
reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisation of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

B T
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Other Matters
8. Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements does not include report in respect of foreign subsidiary

company.

For M M Nissim & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 107122W /W100672)

e

P AT Bl 8

N. Kashmath .
Partner
Mem. No.: 036490

Mumbai, 12t June, 2023
UDIN:-- 22036UA0RBGUXSAL 256
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2023
(Currency : Indian Rupees)

(Amt in Lakhs)

Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehelders' funds
Share capital 3 252.44 252.79
Reserves and surplus 4 8,116.12 5,798.92
Non Controlling Interest 0.26 -
8.368.82 6,051.71
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 3 2,049.99 2,377.44
Deferred tax liability, net 6 376.37 309.72
Long-term provisions 7 459.96 396.36
2,886.32 3,083.52
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings & 3,809.92 3311.80
Trade payables 9
Dues to micro and small enterprises 67.52 31.40
Dues to Others 743.25 1,348.31
Other current liabilities 10 991.11 684.48
Short-term provisions 7 61.62 255.98
5,673.42 5,631.97
16,928.56 14,767.20
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 4,139.84 3,946.25
[ntangible assets 1 1,768.66 1,683.76
Capital work-in-progress 125.02 12.55
Intangible assets under development 345,50 293.30
Investment property i2 - 5
Non-current investments 13 017 -
Long-term loans and advances 14 273.69 359.34
6,652.88 6.295.20
Current assets
Inventories 15 5,575.72 4,972.31
Trade receivables 16 2.996.34 2.545.74
Cash and bank balances 17 1,200.31 267.08
Short-term loans and advances 14 438.58 614.28
Other current assets 18 64.73 72.59
10,275.68 8,472.00
16,928.56 14,767.20
Significant accounting policies 2

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For M M Nissim & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 107 122W/W1006 2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Guala Precision Engineering Private Limited

B i

—

Balkishan Jalan
Executive Director

N. Kashinath

Partner
Membership No. 036490
Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023

UDIN:- 2 303C A0 BEIXSALR3SE

irit Gala
Munaging Director

Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023 Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : lndian Rupees) {Amtin Lakhs)
Note 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
INCOME
Revenue from operations 19 16,582.13 14.571.55
Other income 20 160.96 266,28
TOTAL INCOME 16,743.09 14.837.43
EXPENDITURE
Cost of materials consumed 21 7,136.47 6,008.08
Changes in inventory of finished goods and work-in progress 22 (457.41) (BR.T0)
Employee benefit Expenses 23 2,294.22 2,154.11
Finance costs 24 509.95 486.14
Depreciation and amortisation 25 597.02 626.08
Other expenses 26 4,859.78 4.534.53
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,940.03 13.720.24
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,803.06 1,117.59
Add: Exceptional items 27 975.94 -
Profit before tax and afer exceptional items 2,779.00 1,117.59
Less: Provision for taxation
- Current tax 300.00 325.00
- Deferred tax charge {53.48) 13.79
- Deterred tax charge of Ealier vears 120.14 -
- Tax adjustments of carlier years 86.30 ~
452.96 338.79
Profit after tax for the vear 2.326.04 778.80
Profit before tax and after exceptional items from continuing operations 2,009.26
Less: Provision for taxation 452.96
Profit for the year from continuing operations 1,556.30 -
Profit from discontinuing operations before tax 164.91 &
Less: Provision for taxation - &
Profit from discontinuing operations after tax 164.91 o4
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
- Basic earnings per equity share 28 92.14 30.81
- Diluted earnings per equity share 28 90.54 30.27
Significant accounting policies 2
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the finuncial statements
As per vur report of even date attached.
For M M Nissim & Co LLP For and on behalt of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Firm's Registration No: 107 {22/ 100672
. c..é!»ﬂa"\“
—I——*‘,- ca— - i
N. Kashinath Kirit Gala Balkishan Jalan
Pariner Munaging Director Executive Director
Membership No. 036490
Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023 Mumbai, 12th Jun. 2023 Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023

UDIN:- 2 2034490 RGXSALRIASE
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited
Consolidated Cash flow statement for the vear ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees) {Amt in Lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(A) Cash inflow/ (outflow) from operating activities

Profit before tax and after exceptional items from continuing operations 2,779.00 1.117.59

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation 597.02 626,08

(Profit) /loss on sale of asset (3.15) 43,95

Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (675.94)

Intangible Assets written off - 190.51

Interest income (49.77) (10.8T)
Finance costs 509.95 486.14

Unrealised foreign exchange loss/{gain) 158.84 100,42

Provision for doubtiul debts - 2.28

Sundry balances written back {0.85) (5.40)
Bad debts written off 11.67 44.32

Operating profit before working capital changes 3,320.77 2.595.72

(Inerease)/decrease in working capital

Inventories (603.41) {1.019.71)
Trade receivables (621.11) (566.04)
Long Ternm Loans and advances 20,00 8.54
Short Term Loans and advances 176.08 (13543)
Other Assets 12.49 81 3|
Trade payables (568.94) 32343
Other current linbilities 30748 69.67
Provisions 25.49 45.74
Net changes in working capital (1,251.31) (1.291.29)
Cash generated from operations 2,0075.46 1.304.43
Taxes paid (net of refund) {438.36) (186.15)
Net cash inflow from operating activities ( A ) 1,637.10 1,118.28
(B} Cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing activities
Payments for purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment
including changes in capital work in progress and capital (1.210.36) (604.01)
advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 850.80 10.34
Redemption maturity of bank deposits (Margin Money) (932.78) (40.38)
Interest received 45.14 10.31
Net cash used in investing activities ( B ) (1.247.20) (623.74)
{C) Cash inflow/ {vutflow) from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 349.65 182.04
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (670.40) (833.13)
Proceeds/repayment from short-term borrowings 4493.11 466.83
Minority Interest 0.26 -
Acqusition of control in Subsidiary (52.01) -
Prior Peniod Adjustment of Subsidiary - 2.28
Finance costs paid {510.06) (488.75)
Net cash used in financing activities ( C) (389.45) (690.12)
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) .45 (195.59)




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the vear ended 31 March 2023 (Continued)

(Currency : Indian Rupees) {Amt in Lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 52.92 248.40
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 53.37 52.82

Cash and cash equivalents comprise

Cash on hand 5.05 6,90

Bualances with scheduled banks in

- Current account 48.32 46.02
53.37 52.92

As per our report of even date attached.

For M M Nissim & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of
Chartered Aceountants Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Firm's Registration No: 107122W/W 100672
E‘L«@m

l/

N. Kashinath

Kirit Gala Balkishan Jalan
Partner Managing Director Executive Director
Membership No. 036490
Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023 Mumbai, 12th Jun. 2023 Mumbai, 12th Jun, 2023

UDIN:- 23030 oRaxsAlLEZ3sc
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to conselidated financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees) (Amt in Lakhs)

1 Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial statements relate to Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited and its subsidiaries.
The Company and its subsidiaries constitutes the Group.

2 Significant accounting poelicies & principles of consolidation:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis, in conformity
with applicable Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and
generally accepted accounting principles and practices.

The significant accounting policies of the company and its subsidiary are largely similar and are set out in the
separate financial statements of the company. Appropriate disclosures, as applicable, is made of significant
deviations from Company’s accounting policies, which have not been adjusted. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the company's separate financial
statements.

Principles of consolidation:
. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards-21 on

Consolidated Financial Statements notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The consolidated financial statements comprise of the financial statements of the Company and the following
subsidiary as on March 31, 2023:

Name Country of Proportion of Finanecial Statement as
incorporation ownership interest on

Gala Springs LLP (w.e.f] i ” :

31.03.2023) India 92% 31-Mar-23

Gala Precision Components

(Shanghai) Private Limited - Step - o :

Down subsidiary (Wholly owned Siuh S L

subsidiary 11l 30.03.2023)

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company have been combined on a line-by line basis
ii. by adding together like items of assets, liabilitics, income and expenses. The intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions and unrealised profits or losses are fully eliminated.

The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiary and the share of nct assets at the time of
fii. acquisition of shares in the subsidiary, where applicable, is identified in the financial stateiments as Goodwill or
Capital Reserve as the case may be.

Minarity Interest in the net assets of subsidiay consists of:

- The amount of equity attributable to the minorities at the date on which the investment in subsidiary is made,
and

- The minorities” share of movements in equity since the date — subsidiary relationship came into existence.

The consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
v other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company’s separate Financial
Statements.

The audited Financial Statements of forcign subsidiary has been prepared in accordance with the Generally
vi Accepted Accounting Principle of their countries of incorporation/International Financial Reporting Standards,
The differences in accounting policies of the company and its subsidiaries are not material.




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to c lidated financial (Continued)
Jor the year ended 34 March 2023

(Curreney © Indian Rupees)

{Amt in Lakhs)

3 Share capital 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised
FT0ML000 equity shares of Rs. 10 cach. 1,100.00 L1a0.00
7,000,000 preference shares of Rs. 10 each. 700.00 700,00
1,800.00 1,800,00
Issued, subseribed and paid-up
25.24.396 [previous year: 25,27,896 equity shares of Rs. 10 cach, fully paid-up. 252.44 252.79
252.44 252.719
a} Reconciliation of shaves outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number Amount Number Amount
Equity sharcs
At the commencement of the period 15,27,896 252.79 2527896 252.79
Less: Intergroup Elimination (3,500) (0.35) - -
At the end of the period 15.24,396 252.44 2527896 25299

b} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The company has a single class of cquity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank cqually with regard to dividends and share in the

company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from tinwe to time subject to payment of dividend to

preference shareholders. The voting rights of an equity sharcholder on a poll (not on show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up

equity capital of the company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not

been paid. Failure 1o pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares.

On winding up of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive the residual assets of the company, remaining after

distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held.

¢} Particalurs of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Yo of total ('ll'-/" e Y of total % Change
Number  sharesin S MNumber shares in during the
during the
the class the class year
year
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully
- Kirit Vishanji Gala 572,472 22,66 3 372472 22.66 =
- Vishanji Hurshi Gala 3,85,200 15.24 - 3.85.200 15.24 (6.33)
- Rumie Kirit Gala 311,772 12.33 - 311772 12.33 -
- Taramali V Gula 2,60,400 10.30 - 2,60,400 10.30 -
- Pooja Unichem LLP 1,65,000 6.53 - 1,65.000 6.53 &
¢} Particulars of Pramoter Shareholding
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
o
% of total Ch-/:l 5 % of total % Change
Number shares in g Number shares in during the
during the )
the class the class year
year
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid-up
held by-
- Kirit Vishanji Gala 5,721,872 22.66 - 572472 2266 =
- Vishanji Harshi Gala 3,585,200 15.24 - 385,200 15.24 (6.33)
- Rumiz Kirit Gala 3,11,772 12.33 - 311,772 12.33 -
= Taramati V Gala 260,400 10.30 - 260,400 10,30 -
- Vishanji Harshi Gala{ HUF) 54,400 215 - 54,400 215 (3019
- Kirit Vishanji Gala(HUF) 53,400 211 - 33.400 21 -
- Mayna Gula 50,000 1.98 - 50,000 1.98 -
- Alpa Kiran Chheda 50,000 1.98 - 50,000 1.98 -
- Vaibhavi Gala 50,000 1.98 - 50,000 1.9% -
- Saloni Kirit Gala 11,286 .88 - 22.286 (LE8 %
= Smeet Kirit Gala 22,286 .88 - 22,246 (188 -
18




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

MNotes to consolidated finaneial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023

{Currency : Indian Rupees)

4 Reserves and surplus

Capital redemption reserve

Cn Buyback of 6% Non-cumulative compulsaridy convertible proference shares:

At the commencement of the year
Transferred from reserves during the year
Balance as at the end of the year

Securities premium sccount

On equity share capital:

At the commencement of the year

For the year

Balance as at the end of the year

On prefercnce share capial:

At the commencement and at the end of the vear
Balance as at the end of the year

Foreign currency translation reserve

At the commencement of the year

For the year

Ralance as at the end of the year
Surplus (Profit and loss balince)

At the commencement of the year
Prior period adjustments of subsidiary

Share of Subsidiary in Reserves

Share of Non Controlling Interest
Profit for the year
Balance as at the end of the year

31 March 2023

150.00

15000

2,852.39

2,852.3%

520,00
520.00

334.13
0.79
33492

1,942.40

(11.48)

1.85
2,326.04
4,258.81

8,116.12

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

13(L00

130,00

2.852.39

2,852.39

520,00
520.00

6426
{30.13)
33413

1.161.32
228

TTR.80
1.942.40

5.798.92




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to ed financial stat s (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency @ Indian Rupecs) {Amt in Lakhs)

5 Lang-term borrowings

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Non-current Current Muon-current Current
portion portion * portion portion *
Term loans
- From HDFC Bank Ltd. (secured)
(The loan is repayable in 72 monthly (Including moratoriun)
mstallments from the 7 Jun 2022. The loans are secured by
first and exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on certain 267.95 34.29 & -
specific equipments financed through the loan. The loan
carmies tale of interest of B.95% w 10.70% per annum,
- From Yes Bank Lud. (secured)
(The loun is repayable in 84 monthly installments from the §
Jul 2019, The loans are secured by first and exclusive charge
by way of hypothecation on certain specific equipments
i o - ORGSR 251.90 101.33 350.82 140.70
finunced through the loan. The loan curries rote of interest of
HEE% 1o 1L10% per annum. (Previous Year 9.60% per
annum}
Emergency Credit Line Gurantee Scheme
- From HDFC Bank L, fecured)
(The loan is repayable in 48 monthly afier one year of
moratorium i.e. 1 Oct 2021, The loan carmies rate of interest
< = = 9, 123,12 % 113.4
of ¥.25% o 9.25% per annum, }(Previous Year 8.25% per £ £E0 9
annum)
= From Yes Bank Lid. Gecured)
{The loan is repayable in 4% monthly after one year of
moratorium i.e. 1 Nov 2021, The loan Ican'ies rate of interest S 10213 13511 102,13
of 8.64% to 9.25% per annum.)(Previous Year ¥.8%% per
annum}
Vehicle finance loan (secured)
(The loans are repayable in eyuuted thly install
fram the month subseq tw dish of the lvan. The
loans are sceured aganst Iiypulhecun?n of n:lulcfl w:hmlcs\ 57.99 13.46 65.85 12.98
taken under the lToans. The loan carries rate of interest of
BA6% to 10.30% per annum [previous vear: 8.46% to
10,30% per annum].)
1,039.84 37433 952.79 369.21
Unsecured Loans
= Loan from Shareholders / Directors
{The loans are repayable by 30/04/2024. The loan carries rate
of interest af $.00% to 10% per annum [previous year: 9.00% 785.15 - 1,199,635 -
o 0% per annum])
- Inter-corporate deposits
(The loan is repayable by 30/04/2024. The loan carries rate of
mterest of 9.00% per annum [previous year: 9.00% per 225.00 - 22500 -
annum])
1,010.15 - 142463 =
2,049.99 374.33 23774 369.21

* Amount disclosed under “Short Tenm Bomowings” (Refer Mote 1)

"

b\

[
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to ¢ lidated fi ial stat s (Continued)
for the vear ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees) {Amt in Lakhs)

6 Deferred tax liability - net 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

The components of deferred tax balanee are as follows :

Deferved tax liabilie

Excess of depreciationamortisation on property, plant and

equipment and intangible assets under income-tax law over 635,79 746,04
depreciation/amortisation provided in accounts.

635.79 T46.09
Deferred tax ussets
Expenditure under Section 43 B of the Income tax Act, 1961
- Provision for compensated absences 3022 30.21
= Pravision for Gratuity 101.06 114.25
Provision for bad and doubtful debts - 4.64
Others {050 {0.58)
Unabsorbed depreciation 128.64 28785
159.42 436,37
376.37 309.72
7 Provisions 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Long-term Short-term Long-tenm Shornt-term
Provision for emplovee benefits
Compensated absences 109.15 10.91 93:39 10.35
Ciratunty 350.81 50.71 302.97 B934
459.96 6l1.62 39636 99.73
Other provisions
Provision for tax (net of advance tax Rs. 374.78 Lakhs ) - - - 156.25
- - - 156.25
459.96 61.62 396.36 255.98




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Jor the year ended 31 March 2023

{Currency : Indian Rupees)

8  Short-term borrowings

Loans repayable on demand

- Cash credit and overdraft facilities from banks (secured)

From HDFC Bank Ltd.
From Yes Bank Ltd.

Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note 5)

Interest accrued and due on borrowings

31 March 2023

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

2,456.25 1.950.20
972.33 985.27
374.34 369.22

7.00 7.11

3,809.92 3.311.80

Cash credit and overdraft facilities from HDFC Bank Ltd. carries rate of interest of 8.25% to 10.50% per annum [previous year: 8.85%
10 10.25% per annum] and Yes Bank Lid. carries rate of interest of 8.90% to 10.50% per annum [previous year: 9.05% to 10.10% per
annum], computed on a monthly basis on the actual amount utilised, and are repayable on demand. These are secured by pari passu
charge by way of hypothecation of inventories of raw materials and finished goods and book debts, both present and future.

9  Trade payvables

Sundry creditors for goods and services

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

- Due to micro and small enterprises 67.52 31.40
- Due to others

Acceptances 63.66 400.71

Trade payables 679.59 947.60

810.77 1,379.71
Trade payable Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due ess than 1 yearl  1-2 years 2-3 years  [More than 3 years Tatal
i) MSME 16.85 - - - 50.67 67.52
1i) MSME-Disputed - - - - - -
it) Others 233.74 43.58 1.08 19.59 445.26 743.25
Totalc.vovinsin 250.59 43.58 1.08 19.59 495,93 810.77
Trade payable Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2022
: Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Not Due  |Less than 1 yea  1-2 vears 2-3 years  [More than 3 vears Total

i) MSME 14.12 13.90 - - - 28.01
i1} MSME-Disputed - - 3.37 0.02 - 3.39
ii} Others 853.53 455.36 6.94 2.81 29.67 1,348.31
g 3 I ——— 867.65 469.26 10.31 2.83 29.67 1,379.71
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (C. ontinued)
Jor the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees) (Amt in Lakhs)

10 Other current liabilities 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Advance received from customers 32.65 41.69
Other advances - 15.00
Other Deposits 65.00 30.00
Forward contracts payable (net) 204.26 -

Statutory dues :

Withholding Tax payable 43.68 43.12
Sales tax payable 0.04 119
GST payable - 1.23
Other statutory liabilities 13.61 12.89
Liabilities for revenue expenditure 351.14 260.63
Liability For Employee Benefit Expenses 258.27 261.46
Other Payables 22.46 17:27
991.11 (684.48

23
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees)

12

13

Investment property

Cost

Less: Reclassification of Investment Property to Property,
Plant & Equipment

Less: Depreciation

Non-current investments

(Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Investment in Equity Instruments
Prestige H M Polymers Ltd.

Dhatu Sanskar Ltd

V P Poycon Limited

HMG Industries Limited

Investment in Debentures
HMG Industries Limited - NCD

26

31 March 2023

39.18

(39.18)

(Amt in Lakhs)
31 March 2022

39.18

(39.18)

31 March 2023

0.05
0.06
0.01
0.04°

0.01

31 March 2022

0.17

0.17




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)
for the vear ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees)

14 Loans and advances (Amt in Lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Non-current Current Non-current Current
portion portion portion portion

To parties other than related parties

Capital advances 62.98 - 4435 -
(Unsecured and considered good)

62.98 - 44.35 =
Security deposits (unsecured) '
Considered good 97.77 1.79 61.10 1.80
97.77 1.79 61.10 1.80
Advances to creditors (unsecured)
Considered good - 182.98 - 202.59
Considered doubtful - 2.00 - 2.00
Less:‘ Provision for doubtful advance to ) (2.00) ) (2.00)
creditors
- 182.98 - 202.59
Unsecured and considered good
Loans to employees - 62.59 B 29.92
Balances with Statutory Authorities - 81.58 35.30 192.91
Minimum alternate tax credit receivable 591 15.16 218.59 -
Income tax receivable (net of Provision) 108.47 - - -
Prepaid Expenses - 62.80 - 51.89
Export benefits receivable - 31.68 - 13517
114.38 253.81 253.89 409.89
275.13 438.58 356.34 614.28

27



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees)

15 Inventories

(Valued at the lower of cost and net realisuble value)

Raw material

Work-in-progress

Finished goods [including in-transit] *
Stores and spares

Less: Pravision for non-moving stock

* including goods-in-transit Rs. 571.86 Lacs {previous year: Rs. 408.64)

31 March 2023

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

2,585.98 2.532.23
1,398.52 1,106.63
1,245.96 1.080.44
345.26 256.01
5,575.72 4,975.31
- 3.00
5.575.72 497231

16 Trade receivables 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(Unsecured)
Trade Receivables, Unsecured
- Considered good 2.996.34 2.545.74
- Considered doubtful - 17.09
2,996.34 2.562.83
Less : Provision for doubtful debts - 17.09
2.996.34 2.545.74
Trade receivables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars : : ] an 3
Not Due Lesi Ghan 6 (G meithy 1-2 Years 2-3 years s thism Total
months 1 year & years
Undisputed Trade
receivables - 1,639.62 1,194.56 57.91 36.09 36.17 31.98 2,996.34
considered goud
Undisputed Trade
receivables - - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
Total..veeriavivinen 1,640 1,195 58 36 36 31.98 2,996.34
As at March 31, 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul 4 3 i
articulars — Less than 6 |6 months 1-2 Years P — More than 3 Total
months 1 year - years
Undisputed Trade
receivables - 1,328.76 1,020.93 90.02 55.77 17.07 33.18 2,545.74
considered good
Undisputed Trade
receivables - - - - 2.05 6.71 8.33 17.09
considered doubtful
7] ¢ | YRR 1,328.76 1,020.93 90.02 57.82 23.78 41.51 2,562.83
28
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)
Sfor the year ended 31 March 2023

{Currency : Indian Rupees)

17 Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents

- Cash on hand

- Balances with scheduled banks in
On current accounts

Other bank balances
- Margin Money
- Current account held at a foreign branch

31 March 2023

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

5.05 6.90
48.32 46.02
53.37 52.92

1,136.49 214.16
10.45 =
1,146.94 214.16
1,200.31 267.08

Amount in Current account held at a foreign branch is not freely remittable to the company because of Exchange Restrictions.

18 Other current assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless othenvise stated)

Interest accrued on margin deposits
Forward contracts receivable (net)
Deferred premium on forward contracts

29

-~ X

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

6.85 222
- 39.05
57.88 31.32
64.73 72.59




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)

Sor the yeur ended 31 March 2023

{Currency : Indian Rupees)

19

20

Revenue from operations

Sale of products
Springs, Parts and Assemblies
Surface Engineering Solutions

Sale of services
Springs, Parts and Assemblies
Surface Engineering Solutions

Other operating income
Sale of Scrap
Export Incentive [ncomes

Other income

Net gain on foreign currency transactions
Profit on sale of fixed assets (net)
Insurance claim received

Sundry balances written back

Discount on Forward Contract

Interest on margin money/others

Rent received

Miscellaneous income

30

31 March 2023

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

15,422.30 12,911.17
389.50 1,031.08
15,811.80 13,942.25
7.54 17.53

341 2.13
10.95 19.66
648.08 530.04
111.30 79.60
759.38 609.64
16,582.13 14,571.55
(1.00)

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

% 133.78
3.15 -
@ 224
0.85 540
103.26 95.08
49.77 10.87
- 18.90
3.93 0.01
160.96 266.28




Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)
for the vear ended 31 Murch 2023

(Currency @ Indian Rupees)

(Amt in Lakhs)

21 Cost of materials consumed 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening stock 2,532.23 1.671.16
Add: Purchases during the year 7,190.22 6,869.15
Less : Closing stock 2,585.98 2,532.23

7,136.47 6,008.08

31
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Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency : Indian Rupees})

23

24

25

Employee benefit Expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other tunds
Staff welfare

Finance costs

Interest expense

- on term loans

- on working capital
- on unsecured loans
Finance charges

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangiblc assets
Less: Transferred to Capital Work in Progress (Refer Note 11}

A
7
;

S/
) -u-:.\-_‘//_/
N2 K~

33

31 March 2023

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

2,050.40 1,919.82
119.12 149.83
124.70 84.40

2,294.22 2.154.11

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

113.53 104.91
222.37 179.16
157.11 186.77

16.94 15.30
509.95 486.14

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

404.58 408.45
215.34 242.19
(22.90) (24.57)
597.02 626.08

~ =



Gala Precision Engineering Private Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023

{Currency : Indian Rupees)

26 Other expenses

31 March 2023

(Amt in Lakhs)

31 March 2022

Consumption of stores and spare parts 610.38 482.83
Packing material consumed 224.74 198.60
Power and fuel 534.70 460.27
Labour charges 2,026.23 1.833.71
Testing expenses 57.76 71.31
Rent 57.83 3R.46
Repairs and maintenance
- Building 30.22 14.32
= Plant and machinery 40.42 31.68
- Others 66.77 56.98
Insurance 104.88 83.27
Rates and taxes 40.32 24.22
Travelling expenses 109.92 53.51
Legal and professional fees 68.89 93.34
Payment to auditors 7.96 6.20
Commission 5.75 11.17
Business promotion 108.78 86.58
Bank charges 32.40 28.35
Telephone and other communication expenses 9.96 10.48
Printing and stationery 11.98 14.73
Provision for doubtful debts - 2.28
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) - 43.95
Intangible Assets written off - 190.51
Conveyance and vehicle expenses 164.45 170.03
Sundry balances written off - -
Bad debts 27.60
Less: Provision for doubtful debts written back (15.93) 11.67 44.32
Recruitment 4.45 0.46
Freight outward 283.11 312.10
Computer expenses 43.89 38.77
Security expenses 37.10 34.61
Interest on Statutory Dues 5.92 .01
Discounts to customers 35,59 43.87
Donation .99 0.72
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net) 94.66 w
CSR Activity Expenses 10.60 -
FPS License expenses - 26.31
Miscellaneous expenses 17.46 19.78
4.859.78 4,534.53

Note: Payments to auditors

As auditor
Statutory audit
Others services

27 Exceptional ltems
Profit on Sale of Property. Plant & Equipment (Refer Note 37)

Income from Sale of Intangible assets of SES business (Refer Note 33)

34

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

7.39 3.15

0.58 1.03

7.96 6.20
675.94 -
300.00 -
975.94 =
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